
Christine Havelka 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Antoine Querry  
Tuesday, November 17, 2015 2:01 PM 
Council Secretary 
Re: Request to Address Council Form 

Hi Madam, 

We spoke previously on the phone, about my inability to successfully submit a request on your website. Would 
it be possible for you to confirm that we are set for November 26th's meeting? 

Best regards, 

2015-11-16 12:07 GMT-08:00 Antoine Querry < >: 
Hi Madam, 

We previously spoke on the phone about the issue I had with successfully submitting a request to address 
council form to you via your website. You will find written and attached all the information requested on the 
website. 

I would appreciate if you could acknowledge the reception of my request and that it will be processed. 

Thank you so much! 

Part 1. Presentation Information 

Name: Isabelle Cliche 
Today's Date: November 16th, 2015 
Address: 4328 Croissant Ridgewood, Victoria, British Columbia 
I wish to appear at the following Council meeting: November 26, 2015 
I represent (name of organization, if applicable, or self): Conseil jeunesse francophone de la Colombie-
Britannique 
Topic: Funding request for the French Youth Parliament of British Columbia 
Actions you wish Council to take: 
- Grant a $2000 fund to allow the Conseil jeunesse francophone de la Colombie-Britannique to enhance the 
French Youth Parliament of British Columbia, by making the activity more accessible to young British 
Columbian Francophones 
- Recognize the French Youth Parliament of British Columbia as a major annual sociopolitical event that 
promotes Victoria as capital of British Columbia. 

Are you providing any supporting documentation? YES (see attached file named Victoriameeting.pdf) 

Part 2. Contact Information 

Contact Person: Antoine Querry 
Mailing Adress: 1555 7th Avenue West, Vancouver, British Columbia 
Phone:  
Email:  
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Vancouver – November 10, 2015 
 
City Hall 
1 Centennial Square  
Victoria, BC 
V8W 1P6 
 
Object: Funding request for the French Youth Parliament of British-Columbia 
 
Members of Victoria’s City Council,  
 
The BC Francophone Youth Council, in partnership with the Ministry of Canadian Heritage and the 
Province of BC, Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development, is organizing in Victoria, from 
January 15th to 18th 2015, its eighteenth annual British Columbia Francophone Youth Parliament 
(Parlement jeunesse francophone de la Colombie-Britannique or PJFCB).  
 
For the past eighteen years, B.C. Francophone Youth Parliament’s participants had the unique 
opportunity to experience, for one week-end, what it’s like to take part in the legislative process, to be 
a decider and a representative of the people of British Columbia within the walls of the Parliament 
Buildings of Victoria. We believe that by exposing our youth to the history, the culture and the value of 
our provincial institutions in such a way, their sense of involvement in current political and social affairs 
will be deepened.  
 
Here’s our event’s goals: 

1. Promote active participation in British Columbia’s democratic process 
2. Increase youth appreciation of political debates and current issues 
3. Promote a better understanding of British Columbia’s legislative process 
4. Complement the high school social studies curriculum 
5. Facilitate general social development of the participants 
6. Improve public speaking, debating and leadership skills 
7. Promote a better appreciation of the place of French in British Columbia and across Canada 
 

In 2016, we will continue the experience by offering the youth the possibility to get involved into four 
different ways:  bill debate, civic participation, media and pages.  
 
Welcoming over 110 participants in Victoria, hailing from different parts of British Columbia, gets more 
expensive each and every year. In order to insure the future of the institution that is the French Youth 
Parliament of British Columbia and to improve the experience we’re giving to our , we ‘d like to request 
a $2000 funding from the City of Victoria. We would also like to be recognized by Victoria’s City Hall as 
an important sociopolitical event for both the city and the province’s young francophone community. 
  
Should you wish to have any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Antoine Querry, the 
event organizer at (604) 736-6970. 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Sophie Brassard, President 
Conseil Jeunesse Francophone de la Colombie-Britannique/ BC Francophone Youth Council  
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CONSEIL JEUNESSE FRANCOPHONE DE LA C.-B.

Budget annuel
2015-2016

Budgété Révisé

PARLEMENT PJFCB

R Real Revised Difference

REVENUS

Heritage Canada  PJFCB 20,000.00  $    20,000.00  $    - $
CSF- Support 7,000.00  $      7,000.00  $      - $
Sponsorships - $ 2,000.00  $      (2,000.00) $ 
Registration 16,000.00  $    16,000.00  $    - $
Ministry of Community Sport & C 13,000.00  $    13,000.00  $    - $
TOTAL 56,000.00  $    58,000.00  $    (2,000.00) $ 

DÉPENSES
Wages 15,000.00  $    15,000.00  $    - $
Social Benefits 1,417.00  $      1,417.00  $      - $
Professional Fees (Accounting) 733.00  $         733.00  $         - $
Professional Fees (Speakers) 1,600.00  $      1,600.00  $      - $
Advertisment 1,200.00  $      1,200.00  $      - $
Rent 700.00  $         700.00  $         - $
Postal fees - $ - $ - $
Equipment rental and maintenance 500.00  $         500.00  $         - $
Office supplies and furniture 250.00  $         250.00  $         - $
Travel Expenses 34,000.00  $    34,000.00  $    - $
Printing Expenses 1,100.00  $      1,100.00  $      - $
Insurance 300.00  $         300.00  $         - $
Telephone 300.00  $         300.00  $         - $
Guided Tour of Victoria 400.00  $         400.00  $         - $
TOTAL 57,500.00  $    57,500.00  $    - $

NET (1,500.00) $ 500.00  $         (2,000.00) $ 

SIMPLIFICATION DÉPENSES
Wages 16,417.00  $    16,417.00  $    - $
Fees 2,333.00  $      2,333.00  $      - $
Travel Expenses 34,000.00  $    34,000.00  $    - $
Advertisement 1,200.00  $      1,200.00  $      - $
Operational Costs       3,550.00 $ 3,550.00  $      (300.00) $ 
Absorption - $ - $ - $
TOTAL     57,500.00 $ 57,500.00  $    (300.00) $ 
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